

Eco Meeting 17/03/11

Matters Arising

Action

- Mrs Dingwall showed us the prices for the energy meters; we cannot afford to have it due to it costing over £1000.

- Notice board
Graphs, pictures and letters up

- Eco code

Need a catchphrase

No response from tutor groups

Need a plan “b”.

Have a vote form tutor groups/assembly on slogans we have to come up with.

We need a new one as we have the green flag.

Have a piece of paper on the seats and get people to mark on them what slogan they like and give to us at the end of assemble

‘be keen to be green’

Monday lunchtime Ms Vuillot’s room give ideas to Sarah. **SMcB**

- Golden Bin

No prizes could be attained, failed to finalise this but posters up around the school.

- Wider community – nothing yet.

Eco Groups

- Get new members-Billie to do this.

BL

- Chewing gum survey – Sarah

S3 Girls

HOW TO GET THINGS MOVING - discussion

Mrs Dingwall has offered her room to us to meet in small groups to get things done.

Get wee groups together to get things moving. Get a member of staff to get with each sub group.

We need to get things done to get a second green flag. The teachers cannot be expected to do the work, as it is a team effort. We need to do some as well.

Each year group make small groups and meet up

- Miss glover- advertising group.

- Ms Vuillot – ragbag.

- Rag bag

Get teachers to mention the ragbag.

Billie to get an announcement put out on Friday.

BL

See if we can get an Eco Assembly.

BD

Lauren to prepare something for assembly, to show people more about rag bag

LF?

Mrs Dingwall to put something in the newsletter.

BD

- Chewing gum

Still a big problem – one for Development plan 2011/2012. **Eco Group**

AOB

- Fund raising ?

- Zoo trip for 3rd years – Wednesday 23.03.11

- Health and safety

- WWF - trip to castle Saturday 26.03.11

posters going out to tutors, lights out in GHS 11am Friday.

- Audit – Mrs Dingwall is still waiting on returns from Eco Group, for Development Plan Meeting on Thursday 31.03.11 period 5.

Will divide in to little groups to come up with action points for next year.

We have to get this finished.

Minutes Megan Johnston

Chair Sarah McBride